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-; at&t AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe Street T: (850) 577-5508 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Suite 400 

General Attorney 

November 3, 2015 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: AT&T Florida IP Trial- FCC Ex Parte Update 

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

th9467@att.com 
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BeiiSouth Telecommunications LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida, pursuant to 
Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida 
Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for the attached 
document - AT&T Florida IP Trial FCC Ex Parte. The FCC Ex Parte contains 
confidential and proprietary business information that should be held exempt 
from public disclosure. As required by Rule 25-22.006(5), enclosed are the 
confidential and two redacted copies of the FCC Ex Parte. The FCC Ex Parte is 
being provided pursuant to the request of the Staff. 

Sincere I~ 

"' f lNJ1/~ ./ l '-"''-'"'y 
Tracy W. Hatch 

cc: Elise R. Bannister 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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